

# HANNAH GREER

---

## PROFILE

---

Experienced private instruction music teacher passionate about creating an environment filled with learning, fun, encouragement, and growth. Dedicated to instilling the kind of knowledge and appreciation of music that leads to the future success of each student.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

BLACKBIRD MUSIC AND ART CENTER, Queen Creek, AZ 09/2020-2021  
Piano/Guitar/Ukulele Teacher

- Instill a broad range of musical concepts in students, such as theory, technique, composition, music styles, aural skills, and performance.
- Communicate with parents about student progress and future goals.
- Acquire appropriate teaching materials and resources for each student.

HANNAH GREER STUDIO, San Tan Valley, AZ 03/2015-2021  
Piano Teacher

- Perform business aspects including promoting, scheduling lessons, and handling payments due and received.
- Prepare and organize notes and assignments for students to practice weekly.
- Teach from a wide range of levels, music genres, and ages.

ALAN'S MUSIC CENTER, Queen Creek, AZ 06/2018-03/2020  
Piano/Guitar Teacher

- Tailored teaching methods to each learning style of the student.
- Created a fun and encouraging environment to engage students.
- Communicated clearly and consistently to create an excellent rapport with students and parents.

BAKER PERFORMING ARTS, Gilbert, AZ 10/2015-12/2015  
Piano Teacher

- Prepared students for upcoming recitals through consistent motivation and encouragement.
- Performed in plays consisting of dance choreography, memorizing lines, and group singing. Assisted as a piano accompanist during rehearsals.
- Organized and stocked for performances, and assisted customers as needed.

## **VOLUNTEER WORK**

---

LDS CHURCH, San Tan Valley, AZ

2012-2017

Choir Accompanist/Organist

- Accompanied choir for rehearsals and performances on piano or organ.  
Performed piano solos. Played organ for services.

## **EDUCATION**

---

High School Diploma

POSTON BUTTE HIGH SCHOOL, San Tan Valley, AZ

2012

Music Coursework

CENTRAL ARIZONA COLLEGE, San Tan Valley, AZ

Currently Enrolled